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JONN R. WALLACE® ATTORNEYS AT LAW MAILING:
PAUL P, GREBCH UGB PLAZA P.O. BOX 18088
PETER J. SARDA 0608 GLENWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 390 RALKIGK, N.C. 27608
RORERT E. ZAYTOUN® RALEIGH. NORTH CAROLINA 27612 (9101 7889082
RICHARD P. NORDAN —
RICHARD T. FOUNTAIN. Il FAX
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- =3
The Honorable Lawrence N. Noble rY\L‘¥2‘&x\?5i? qESEa
General Counsel RS CeXro
office of the General Counsel o anf=
Federal ERlection Commission s T
999 E. Street N.W. = 20
Washington, D.C. 20463 @ '

Re: Violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act by the Sue Myrick for Congress Committee;
9th District, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Noble:
Enclosed please find for filing a complaint pursuant to
2 U.S8.C. 437 from C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the
North Carolina Democratic Party in regard to the matter
above captioned.

fsino.roly,

R. Wallace

JRW/t1f
LTJW9218.005

Enclosure



PO Bex 12196 Ralsigh, NC 27688 220 Hillsherongh 5t. Rakuigh, NC

October 31, 1994

The Honorable Lawrence N. Noble YY\UQ \-l l 38
General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

Pederal Election Commission

999 E. Street N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act by the Sue Myrick for Congress Committee;
9th District, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Noble:
As Chairman of the North Carolina Democratic Party and

as a registered voter of North Carolina I am writing
pursuant to 2 USC 437(g), to report what I believe to be

violations of the Federal Elections Campaign Act
(hereinafter "the Act®).

It is my belief that the Sue Myrick for Congress
Committee, the campaign committee of Suellen Myrick,
Republican nominee for election to the United States
Congress in the 9th Congressional District of North Carolina
has received but failed to report illegal and prohibited
corporate contributions.

Respondentsg

The Respondent Sue Myrick for Congress Committee, James
A. Hutchinson, Treasurer, is the principal campaign
committee of Suellen Myrick. Respondent Internet, Inc. is a
corporation doing business in Charlotte, Mecklenburg County,
North Carolina. Respondent Myrick Enterprises, Inc. is a
North Carolina corporation which also does business in )
Charlotte, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. (Exhibit A)
Myrick Enterprises Inc. does business under the assumed name
"Myrick Advertising." (Exhibit B)

The Respondents have engaged in violations of the Act
as are herein more specifically described.
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Violations

The alleged violations include the unlawful extension
of credit by Internet, Inc. to the respocndent Myrick
Committee, which unlawful extension of credit constitutes an
unlawful and prohibited corporate contribution, 2 USC
441b(a) and the failure of the Respondent Myrick committee
to report its indebtedness to Internet, Inc., 2 USC
434(a) (2). The violations also include the making of
unlawful corporate contributions by the respondent Myrick
Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Myrick Advertising, 2 USC 441b(a)
in excessive amounts, 2 USC 441a(f) and the failure of the
respondent Myrick committee to report such contributions as
have been received from Myrick Enterprises, Inc., 2 USC
434 (a) (2) .

Background

Ms. Myrick, an Amway distributor works through Yager
Enterprises, a holding company for certain enterprises of
Dexter Yager. Among the Yager businesses is the Respondent,
Internet, Inc. Internet, among other things, apparently
produces a variety of tapes for sale and distribution
through the Amway network operated by Yager Enterprises.
The Yager family has contributed substantial sums to the
Myrick Committee in this and in prior election campaigns.

In 1992 Ms. Myrick wvas a candidate for the Republican
nomination to the United States Senate. On information and
belief, Ms. Myrick distributed tapes supplied to her by
another Yager company, American Influences. Her principal
campaign committee during the 1992 Republican primary
contest failed to report the purchase of the tapes from
American Influences.

Ms. Myrick, in her current congressional campaign, has
distributed tapes in exchange for campaign contributions
which tapes were produced through Internet. (Exhibit C).
These audio cassette tapes are entitled "We the People.™ It
appears from the Respondent committee’s reports of
contributions and expenditures that the Respondent committee
has raised substantial sums through the sale and
distribution of such tapes.

The tapes were first delivered and marketed by the
Myrick Committee in or about April, 1994 and vere
distributed at the Diamond Club Convention held in April in
Charlotte, North Carolina, an annual Dexter Yager Amway
production.

The respondent Myrick Committee purchases its media
advertising throug Myrick Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Myrick
Advertising. Ms. Myrick is the President of Myrick
Enterprises, Inc. (Exhibit A)




Illegal Extansions of Credit by Internet, Inc,

on information and belief, Internet first invoiced the
Myrick Committee on or about May 12, 1994 in the approximate
amount of $37,000.00. At no time prior to October, 1994 has
respondent Myrick Committee disclosed the indebtedness to
Internet. (Exhibits D and E). Only after publication of
news reports did the Myrick Committee for the first time
acknowledge an indebtedness to Internet. At no time has the
Myrick Committee made any payment to Internet for the
production of the tapes despite having cash balance on hand
during the period of the existence of the indebtedness.

On information and belief, Internet routinely expects
payment within twenty days of invoice in the "ordinary
course of business.™ 11 CFR 116.3(c). That expectation of
payment within twenty days is “"commercially reasonable™ and
is in accordance with standards in the trade. An extension
of credit for a period in excess of five months is not
commercially reasonable and is not in accordance with either
Internet’s ordinary course of business or the standards of
the trade.

On information and belief, but for the news accounts no
reporting of the indebtedness would have been made.

Illegal Corporate cContribution By Myrick Enterprises, Inc.

The respondent Myrick Committee has, throughout the
campaign, purchased broadcast media time by and through
Myrick Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Myrick Advertising.
(Exhibits F, G, H, I and J). On information and belief
Myrick Enterprises, Inc. is wholly owned by the candidate
Suellen Myrick and/or her husband and Ms. Myrick is the
President of Myrick Enterprises.

Respondent committee has employed the services of
Myrick Enterprises for the purchase of its broadcast media
advertising which purchases to date exceed the sum of
$200,000.00. On information and belief a customary and
commercially reasonable commission on such purchases,
payable by the broadcast media outlets to Myrick
Enterprises, Inc. would be in the amount of 15%. (Exhibit
K).

On October 26, 1994 Steve Duncan, Campaign Manager for
the respondent Myrick committee disclosed publicly that one
half of the commission is being rebated by Myrick
Enterprises to the campaign. (Exhibit K) That sum is not
reported in any disclosure of contributions and expenditures
filed by the respondent committee and, on information and
belief, is an unlawful campaign contribution as an
unreported and prohibited contribution by Myrick
Enterprises, Inc.




I respectfully request that the Federal Election
Commission take immediate measures to investigate and
prosecute these violations of the Act. I further request
that the commission enjoin the Myrick Congress Committee and
corporate respondents from any further violation of the Act.
I submit this letter under ocath and pursuant to the
provisions of 2 USC 437(g)(a) (1) as a formal complaint
against the identified Respondents.

I would appreciate your immediate attention to these-
matters.

Sincerel

C. Thomas Hendrickson

Chairman

NC Democratic Party
CTH/t1lf

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

hﬂ‘l‘| COUNTY

C. Thomas Hendrickson, being duly sworn deposes and says:

VERIFICIATION

That the contents of the foregoing letter are true to
his own knowledge, except as to matters stated on .
information and belief, and as to those 8, he believes
them to be true.

C. Thomas Hendrickson

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this

day of %u/ ' 19?%

ary Publxc '

My commission expxres:_ / /?
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION F LOLO AE D
OF :
MYRICK ENTERPRISES, INC. OCT 13 1994

EFFECTIVE.
RUFUS L EDMISTEN

Pursuant to Section 55-10-07 of the General Statutes of North lﬁm
corporation hereby submits the following for the purpose of amending and
of Incorporation:

1. The name of the corporation is Myrick Enterprises, Inc.

2 The text of the Restated Articles of Incorporation is attached.

These Restated Articles of Incorporation, which contain amendments requiring
Shareholder approval, were approved by Shareholder action, and Shareholder
approval was obtained as required by Chapter 55 of the North Carolina General
Statutes.

4 These Articles will be effective upon filing.

This the 2 3y of _ Lapliulles, 1904

Myrick Enterprises, Inc.

Sue MM%A/

EXHIBIT_A




RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
MYRICK ENTERPRISES, INC.

1. NAME. The name of the corporation is Myrick Enterprises, Inc.

2. PURPQSE. The sole and only purpose for which the corporation is organized is to
engage in the operation of an Amway distributorship.

3. AUTHORIZED CAPITAL. The corporation shall be authorized to issue 1,000 shares
of common stock with One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) par value per share.

4. REGISTERED OFFICE. The address of the initial registered office of the
corporation in the State of North Carolina is 505 North Poplar Street, Charlotte, Mecklenburg
County, NC.

5. REGISTERED AGENT. The name of its initial registered agent at such address is
W. Edward Myrick, Jr.

6. INITIAL DIRECTORS. The number of directors constituting the initial Board of
Directors shall be three (3); and the names and addresses of the persons who are to serve as
directors until the first meeting of shareholders, or until their successors are elected and qualify,
are: .

Name Address

Wilbur Edward Myrick, Jr. 3619 Sloan Street

Charlotte, NC

Joseph Leslie Phillips, Jr. -210 Stamey Circle
Charlotte, NC

Michael J. Rabil 403 Raleigh Savings & Loan Blvd.
Raleigh, NC




7. INCORPORATORS. The names and addresses of the incorporators are:

Name Address

Wilbur Edward Myrick, Jr. 3619 Sloan Street
Charlotte, NC

Joseph Leslie Phillips, Jr. 210 Stamey Circle
Charlotte, NC

Michael J. Rabil 403 Raleigh Savings & Loan Blvd.
Raleigh, NC

8. INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS. To the fullest extent
permitted by Chapter 55, Article 8, Part 5 of the North Carolina General Statutes and all other

applicable provisions of the BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT, as the same now exists or may
hereafter be amended, the Corporation shall indemnify all persons serving as officers or
directors of the Corporations, or in both such capacities, against all liability and litigation
expense, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of their status as
such or their activities in any of the foregoing capacities, regardless of when such status existed
or activity occurred and regardless of whether or not they are officers or directors of the
Corporation at the time such indemnification is sought or obtained. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing indemnity, such persons may also recover from the Corporation all
reasonable costs, expenses, and attorneys’ fees in connection with the enforcement of rights to
indemnification granted by this Paragraph. The provisions of this paragraph are in addition to,
and not in limitation of, the power of the Corporation with respect to, and the rights of any
officer, director, employee, or agent of the Corporation to, insurance, elimination of liability,
or any other right or benefit which is either required by the BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT
or permitted thereby and duly adopted by the Corporation in accordance therewith.

9. PERSONAL LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS. The personal liability of each director of
the Corporation is hereby eliminated to the fullest extent that elimination thereof is permitted by
North Carolina General Statutes Section 55-2-02(b)(3) and all other applicable provisions of the
BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT. as the same now exists or may hereafter be amended.
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. . . Page 1 of 187

SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS For line # 1i(a){
‘=g==x:==.—.=:=======.—.:====.-.--:=====z==========:========x====zz===========:=:==
Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or
used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any
political committee to solicit contributions from such committes.

mzr-si

PPt PPt P T et P P PP e PP e P Ittt P P P R L T T P
"Name of Committee (in full): Sue Myrick for COngrcss

A. Full Name, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employcr Date Amount
Marilynn Calk Adame 05/17/94 20.00
4130 Law Occupation

Houston, TX 7700S Unknown

Receipt for: [ JPrimary BACPRL =~ st i Wik i n o e s v e~ i
(xJother (specify):

- - S S e - - —— - e — - ——— — - - ——— - - ————— T ———_—— —— - —— ——— -

8. Full Name, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer :
wayne Adamiec 05/17/94 10.00
Occupation

Receipt for: [ ]Prinary --------------------------------------

- ———— ———_— > ———— - = —— ———— o ——— - - — —— - — - - — - G T P = — = - —— - -

C. Full Name, Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer
Deneen L Adams 05/17/94 10.00 .
Occupation

O Heceipt tor: ( ]Pri-ary --------------

G e e e S e e e O e 0 e - - - o - - - W = D - S - — D - TR . T W T = S - — - = e - ——a ¢ ®

5 'ull Hame. Address and ZI[P Codce Nama of Employer Date AMCu:; T -

e \ -r'\.d-xll >

Occupation

.

Receipt for: [ JPrimary [ JGeneral —=—=----=s—-eo—ooe——cme— o e oo

(x]Jother (specify): RUNOFE

. e e e e el e e e e R p—

L Tl dMame, Addrezoz and 210 Cede throrz of Tmployer Date Amionnk
aarriciia L fagulilar 0S/17/%94 L7 .0
5201 Cabana Or Occupation

Schartz, TX 78154 Unknown

heceip: For C JPrimary [ JGeneral ----—-o----somm e e -

(zrecify) :RUROFE

S e e et T e me e e e A S D Y M e T 8 N e = e i £ Y N v i = v e e M e T S P P M o T e M e i G WP W S —— D - S —— e =t e
e M Ae T e Rl et Ll s R s T s S S e s L S TS R S L L S I S e A R s S A s T s s s T S s DSz EmEmm=

Subtotal of Receipts This Page foptional ). ... on. ..
Total This Period (last page this line number only)

EXHIBIT -~
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.urr OF RECEIPTS AND ouu‘r!ms "~ RECENED

For An Authorized Committse &~~~ - :
031090 (Suamary Page) N | | 's”

R RN R T T T R R R T S RS RS EN RIS RSN

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)
Sue Myrick for Congress

1]
§
[ ]
s :
ADDRESS [ JCheck if different than previous rept.! 2. FEC ID NUMBER
505 N Popular St : C00290288
[]
'
[}
H

3. IS THIS AMENOMENT?

CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE STATE/DISTRICT
(X1Nno

Charlotte » NC 28202- NC 9th

— =—===== 2+

4. TYPE OF REPORT
[ Jreril 1S5S Quarterly Report [ ]Twelfth day rpt preceeding RUNOFF
[X)July 15 Quarterly Report election on 05/31/94 in the State of NC
{ JOct. 15 Quarterly Report [ JThirtieth day report following General
{ JJanuary 31 Year End Report Election on F O in the State of NC
[ JJuly 31 Mid-Year Report [ JTermination Report

This report contains activity
for specified Election ( JPrimary [(X)General { JSpecial [(XJRunoff

e e —— e e e e
= - — . S o ——— — - o o e e o e s g e 2 e

' SUMMARY

S. Covering Period 05/12/94 thru 06/30/94 | COLUMN A COLUMN B

6. Net Contributions (other than loans) ) €,0.6.0.00.6.0¢.¢966000000¢44¢0¢000d
(a) Total Contributions (lire 11(e))! $5,136.91) 344,813.01;
(other than loans) : 0
{(b) Total Contrib. Refunds (line 20(d)) 70.00} 770.00!
(c) Net Contributions (other than loans)

95,066.91, 344,043.01;
R e e e e e

. Net Operating Expenditures :
a) Total Operating Expenditure (line 17)! 341,490.53"

]

\ b) Total Offsets to Operating (line 14);
Expenditures )

(c) Net Operating Expenditures 95,151.27;

3 2 33 ottt ]

8. Cash on Hand Close of Reporting Period For further
information

9. Debts/Obligations Owed TO the Committe contact:

(Itemize on Schedule C &/or Schedule D Federal
Election Comm

10. Debts/Obligations Owed BY the Committee| 999 E St., NW

(Itemize on Schedule C &/or Schedule D) Washington OC
20463

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best 800-424-9530
of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. 202-376-3120

Hutchinson
Signature of Treasurer ---> 07/15/94

NOTE:Submission of false, roneous, or incomplete information may subject
the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. 437g.

FEC FORM 3 (revised 4/87)

EXHIBIT_D_ -+




DETAILED SUMMARY puua s
Receipts and Oisbu (Page 2, FEC PORM 3)

.==!=lum:=z=====-=:m::nmmmms::z::n:nxnmszzxa
Sue Myrick for Congress Rept Prom: 05/12/94 To: 06/30/%4
R S T S S S R SR R S S S T I I N R e T R T N s T N
I. RECEIPTS COLUMN A COLULMN B

s :::::::::::::::z:z:::::===:========:=z=zznz==z=:======z==n:::z::='
_11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns) PROM: 30O0OOOOOXN XXX
(a) Individuals Other Than Pol. Cosmsittees XOO0OOOOOOOOIX XOOOOOOOK
(i) Itemized (use Schedule A) 54,249 .91 30000C00000CKX
(ii) uniteaized 20,487.00 XX000000000XX'
(iii) Total contributions froa indiv. 74,736.91 323,563.01°

(b) Political Party Committees 5,200.00 $,200.00
(c) Other Political Committees ({e: PACs) 15,200.00 16,050.00
(d) The Candidate 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) 95,136.91 344,813.01

12. TRANSFERS PROM OTHER AUTHOR.

- -~ —— -

13. LOANS:
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
(b) All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOANS (add 13(a) and (b))

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURE

15. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc)

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(e),12,13(c),14,15) 96,027.71

-—— S e e e e e e e e e e

I1I. DISBURSEMENTS
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS: XXXAXAXXAXXXXXX

(a) Loans Made or Guaranteed by Candidate 0.00
(b) of -All Other Loans 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19(a),(b)) 0.00

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: IOOOOOOOOCAK AKX

(a) Individuals Other Than Pol. Committees 70.00 770.00 '

(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees (ie: PACs) 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNOS

III. CASH SUMMARY

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOO
TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOO (from Line 16)

SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22) 96,112.07
CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD 7,256.78

feC




Pamsber and svesl Chusk ¥ @iipsant than proviousiy sepanted.
= _303.N_RopleroStrest

CITY, STATE wad 20P OODE
Charlotte, WC 28202

STATEOBTRCT
NC/9

e
4. TYPE OF REPORT

(] 2 13 Cuatedy Rapen
mE L
3 Owster 38 Cuntady Rupen
(] sercery 31 Year €x6 Rapant
[ Ay 31 1 Yaor Ragant plon-sloction Vew Oniyy [ ] Yorminasion Regent

SUMBARY
09/30/94

claclion en

(] misstats cay sepert tctoning e Genscal Saction on

— 971701754
Covasing Puried

COLUAMN A

Susugh Vodo Periad

Nat Conplusions (othes Bae lnang)

134,339.87 | 479,502.88

770.00

¢t} Votul Ossaliens ather San lagng) o Line 13}

") Vet Comstution Rekunds (bom Ling 2009

() %ot Comtiutions (sther then nans) fsvbbust Lino O) Som Sjal)

134,539.87

478,732.88

Nt Openuiing Epardires

_

83,567.50

425,058.03

(o) Tewi Qpesnting Gponditpres fram Line 17)
©) Vowi Olisem % Opessting Expandives (rom Line 16)

) Mot Opeseting Expendiures pubsast Line 70} bem 7ia))

8 Cash on Hand gt Cieee of Repaning Period (From Line27) ... ... ...
8 Debits and Obligatiens Owed TO the Commiies
(Weming afl on Scheduls C andtr Schedule D} e

10.  Debm and Ouigations Owed BY the Commilies
(Memize all on Schedule C andier Schedule D)

1 cortily that | have esamined this Repor! and 1 the best of my knowdedige and belief X is Bue, correct
and
Typo or Name of Treasurer
Janmes A Hutchinson
of Troamrer

91 63 |  4.651+93——

osulnet:
Foduni Becien Covmiznen

Viashingion, DC 20483

' 10/14/54

: Submigsion of taise, esronsous, or iIncomgiete information may subject $he person sighing this Repon 1o e penaltiss of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

FEC FORM 3
(revised 4°87)




(20 Inghuiguain/Pursens Oiher Than Poliical Commilisss
@ Nondued (0 Sohethds A) .
Wiakanine - . -
ﬂ?ddm-ium

) Peliicsl Party Comvaiines . . .

nmwmmnm

@ TheConddae . . .

nm&m*mmhdu““udm = 479,502.88

12 TRAMEFEAS FAOM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

Lyt
(=) Made or Gussaniesd by B Candidate .
®)ARCverlaans . . .

(o) TOTAL LOANS (s 1900 st O) . .

14, OFFEETS FO OPERATING EXPODITUAES (Rohmcs, Rsbatss, oc) . . . . 4,651.93

16. TOTAL RECEPTS jadd 11(s), 12, 13§c), %6 and 16) .

N

17. OPERATING EXPEMNDITURES . .

-
~

18 TAMEFERS YO OTHER AUTHORRZED COMMITTESS .

nm.ﬂm
nau—u-wuua‘-
) G2 280 Cabar Loans .

aMG

‘nmmwmmm. A, 770.00
(qa-nﬁ-c—--m-m .. e e e .
mwmmmumnum. C .- 770.00

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .

= 1511 111

22 TOTAL DIGBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19(c). 20(c} and 21).

N

. CASH SUMMARY

29. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PENICO
71.256.78

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THES PERIOD (bom Line 16) .
134.637.5Q

141.894.28 |®
26. TOTAL OISBURBEMENTS THIS PERIOD (hom Une 22). . . . . . . . . . . . . 83,567.50

25. SUBTFOTAL (adt Line 23 and Lins 2¢) .

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOGE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subwact Line 28om 25) . . ... 58,326.78




SCHEOULE O . DEBTS AND uu..rmua’

Page i of 1 |

(Revised 3/80) Excluding Loans LINE NUMBER 10
!m.:zrr:::tz*u:-:z:::======.-::—mazz:-:xuaz==z=======:=..zx-n===lnm=a
Neme of Committee (in full): Sue Myrick for Congresss

Beginning Ascunt Current moaln;

Balance Incurred Payment Balance
A. Full Name, Address and 2ZIP 3
CREATIVE RESPONSE CONCEPTS 0.00 2050.00 0.00 2050.00
1150 S WASHINGTON ST .
ALEXANDRIA » VA 22314-

T ettt e e T R s —— —— o - -

Nature of Dedt (Purpose): MEDIA/PRESS CON&LTQT!ONS

B. Ful) Name. Address and Z1P

CREATIVE VIDEOC 2916.00 0.00 2916 .00 0.00
1465 NORTH31DE ORIVE ;
ATLANTA , GA 30318~

- @ G B G e S - G . S P P Y GP S SR G He S S e S S S W S G G S D I e T oW S e S G S e e S - T G W WS R 0 A W e wm -

- WD S S S S e S S e S S W = - TS TS S e S EE WD TS e GSME . W D Y. W S o6 G S G T W G G S DT S WP = ey G e - S e

€. Full Nase, Address and ZIP

DIRECTIONAL ENTERPRISES 10000.00 9000.00 10300.00 8500.00
P O BOX 474

LAKE LURE » NE 28746~

——— P — P D G - T P T ST T CO e " - SO s e e G e N D e G G WP G P Sy S P D - D G T G S S WP e G S G ey

D - - - . D - - - - S - . W B o WP WS Sy = Ge PP T D WAL e W G G e G e et e - .

D. Full Name, Address and ZIP
INTERNET SEINIGES CORP 37172.10 3334.30 0.00 40506.40,‘
P 0 BOX 412080

Nawro of Debt (Purpose): TAPE PROD/MUSIC/MATERIALS

E. Full Nase, Address and ZIP .
SUE MYRICK 0.00 2368.39 0.00 2368.39
SOS N POPLAR ST

CHARLOTTE » NC 28202~

Nature of Debt (Purpose) CHRRGF TO AE/KEMP LUNCHEON

F. Full Name, Address and ZIP ;
SYLVIA C HUTCHINSON 6200.00 3190.00 4600.00 4790.00
1430 THERMAL ROAD

CHARLOTTE s NC 28212-715S

Nature of Debt (Purpose): COMPUTER SERVICES3

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (opticonal).............. L 58,214.79
2) TOTAL This Period (last page this line only)............ s 58,214.79
3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from 3chedule C (last page only)s 0.00

4) ADD 2 & 3 and carry to appropriate line of Summary Page.$ 58,214.79
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MYRICX : ‘
ADVERTISING. MARKETING & PUBLIC RELATIONS - 03 N. Poplar Street. Chartass. North Carotina 28202 Teleohone 704-334-887 1

Broadcast Order

TO: WCNC-TV
ATTENTION: Nick Magrini

Starting Tuesday, April 26, 1994 through Monday, May 2, 1954
Run the following Spots: (piease see page 2 for Rotation Schedule)

Sue Myrick For Congress CRIME LR 1994 3 Rotation Schedule Cods - 8
Sue Myrick For Congress MRS. F TALKS 1964 8A Rowmion Scheduls Code - F

Sue Myrick For Congress “Gets Things Dons” 1904 2 Code -G

As Follows:

Five (5) 6:30a. - 7:00a. Rushlimbeugh @ $40.00ea. $ 200.00
Four (4) 7:30p. - 8:00p. WheelOfForune @  $450.00 ee. $1,800.00

Total Spots: Nine (9)
Total Gross: $2,000.00
Total Net  $1,700.00

ExHiBIT_G




MYRICK ENTERPRISES, INC.
L 306080
205 N FOPLAR 3T.
CHARLOTTE. NC 20002

Apxil 25, 84

oY One Thousand, Seven Hundred & no/100 oouAns! 3:1_—.596;00—-

'agnrm-ﬂ- K

EXHIBIT_H




MYRICK
ADVERTISING. MARKETING & PUBLIC RELATIONS - 505 N. Poplar Street. Chartone. Norm Carolina 28202, Talephone 704-334-8871

Broadcast Order

SMFC-041194
April 11, 1994
M~
: TO: WCNC-TV
- ATTENTION: Nick Magnini
o 7 13, 199¢ T . April 19, 1994 ' \
3 mwm smumm‘ Mm::q“. 2 for Rotution f""‘“" '
Sue Myrick For Congress CRIME LR 1904 3 - Rvtation CoDE= 4
Sue Myrick For Congress FOUR SONS 1904 4 - Refuttew CoDE =
R As Follows: |
. Fve(5) M-F 700a-9:00a  The Todey Show @$,25.00 ea.
0 Fve(5) M-F 5:30p-6:00p First News @ 5:30 ©$150.00 oo
- Fve(5) M- 6:00p-6:30p News 36 @ 6:00 @$170.00 ea.
One(l)  Sat. 6:00p-6:30p News 38 @ 6:00 ©$130.00 ea.
One(l) TH. 7:30p-8:00p Whesl Of Fortune ©@$450.00 oa
Three(3) M-F 11:00p- 11:30p News 36 Nightcast ©$130.00 ea.

Total Spots: Twenty (20)
Total Gross: $2,695.00
Total Net: $2,290.75

Myrick, Inc. places this order as the agent for

Py and therefore any contractual obligations
and Hability is between and

—

EXHIBIT L
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his onetime support for g:nn-
teed access 10 health cage for all
The two Sth Drs-

the government’s responsibility to
provide health-care coverage for

Plsase seo 3th Districi/next page

Sue Myrick is president. handles
TV ads and other campaign adver-
tising.

ing gets.

On a $2).425 buy ordered Tues- '
day, for example, the invoice

8 commission of §3,213.

Steve Duncan. Myrick's cam-
paign manager, says although in-
voices show the full 15% commis-
sion, Myrick Advertising actually
charges the campaign half that, or
7%%. During the debate, Myrick
alluded to that.

“When people give me money

for campaigns | 17y and do the best

I can with that -dollar and save
every penny | can.” she said. "Why |
| go out and pay somebody |

else more than double 10 do

something that we can do, qute

frankly, very well ourseives?”

Corporate campaign contribu-

tions are illegal. lan Suron, a

tar the Federal Elec-

tion Commission, declined to

‘comment on the specifics of My-

rick's case.
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FEODERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2046}

November 15, 1094

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman
North Carolina Democratic Party
P.0. Box 12196

Raleigh, NC 27605

MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Hendrickson:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 7, 1994, of
your complaint which you filed on behalf on the North Carolina
Democratic Party alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

Your letter seeks injunctive relief to prevent the Sue
Myrick for Congress Committee and other respondents from
continuing to engage in the allegedly improper activity.

2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the Commission may seek such
relief at the end of the administrative enforcement process.
Accordingly, the Commission will not grant your request for
injunctive relief at this time.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. 8hould you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forwvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. 8uch
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4138. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Yo N i . T()QCO’\
9

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTION, DC 20461

November 15, 1994

James A. Hutchinson, Treasurer
Sue Myrick for Congress Committee
1430 Thermal Rd.

Charlotte, NC 20212

RE: MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Hutchinsomn:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Sue Myrick for Congress Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4138. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials wvhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the Sue
Myrick for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, from
continuing to engage in the allegedly improper activity.

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the Commission may seek such
relief at the end of the administrative enforcement process.
Accordingly, the Commission will not grant the complainant's
request for injunctive relief at this time. The Commission will
proceed with the processing of the remainder of the complaint
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints. .

Sincerely,
Moy & Too~

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Sue Myrick




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCION, DC 2040}

November 15, 1994

william C. Daniels, Jr., Treasurer
Committee to EBlect Sue Myrick U.S8. Senator
505 North Poplar Street

Charlotte, NC 28202

RE: NUR 41138

Dear NMr. Daniels:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Committee to Elect Sue Myrick U.8. Senator
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Pederal Rlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4138. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
ou, as treasurer, in this matter. Please subait any factual or
egal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
subaitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Q)

b " 4
- . . X’ PITRL vt \ - o
ST T J o o0 : i R | A O e
. e (o i iy s

If you have any guestions, please contact Alva E. Saith at
(202) 21:—3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

oy, § Tdhoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

November 15, 19094

Doyle L. Yaeger, Registered Agent
Internet, Inc. .

12201 Steel Creek Rd.

Charlotte, NC 28273

MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Yaeger:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich
indicates that Internet, Inc. may have violated the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
NUR 4138. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Internet, Inc. in
this matter. Please subait any factual or legal materials which
you belisve are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent
Internet, Inc. from continuing to engage in the allegedly
improper activity. 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the
Commission may seek such relief at the end of the administrative
enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission will not grant
the complainant’s request for injunctive relief at this time.
The Commission will proceed with the processing of the remainder
of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).




This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. Pror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints. :

Sincerely,

Minyy §- Tt

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforceament Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2046}

November 15, 1994

W. Bdward NMyrick, Registered Agent
Ryrick Enterprises Inc.

505 N. Poplar 8t.

Charlotte, NC 28202

MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Myrick:

The Federal Election Commigssion received a complaint which
indicates that BMyrick Enterprises Inc. may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the coamaplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter NUR {138. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the RMyrick
Enterprises Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent Myrick
Enterprises Inc. from continuing to engage in the allegedly
improper activity. 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the
Commission may seek such relief at the end of the administrative
enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission will not grant
the complainant’s request for injunctive relief at this time.
The Commission will proceed with the processing of the remainder
of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a).




This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notity
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
satter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Bmith at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints. :

Sincerely,

WTu“ﬁS d Tohoeo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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SUE MYRICK FOR CONGRESS DR

1) — M -
P.O. Box 37091, Charlotte, North Carolina 28237 hui 30 2 54 {1l "W

November 29, 1994

The Honorable Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4138 (Sue Myrick For Congress Committee)
Dear Mr. Noble:

Attached you will find a response to the complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission. I am confident that once you review
an actual depiction of what transpired, and not a politically
motivated description, you will find that the Sue Myrick for
Congress Committee and its personnel acted within the guidelines of
the Federal Election Commission. Every attempt was made to follow
the regulations and to fully disclose all information as required
by the FEC.

Should you need further clarification or explanation, please do not
hesitate to contact us. We will continue to cooperate and are most
willing to assist in any manner to answer your questions and close
this matter to your satisfaction.

Sincerely,
~,

! I -
g

D . .
{
o -
&\it-,'.v[:- tf Py ©C '{"14..71—-\_

./ James A. Hutchinson
Treasurer
Sue Myrick For Congress

attachments

cc: Sue Myrick, Congresswommn-Elect
William Daniels, Treasurer: 1992 Senate Campaign
Ed Myrick, Myrick Enterprises, Inc.
file
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MEMORANDUM TO:  COMNGRESSWOMAN-ELECT SUE MYRICK
NORTH CAROLINA; 9TH DISTRICT v30 2s4fi'HY

FROM: STEVE DUMCAN, CAMPAIGN MANA (
MYRICK FOR CONGRESS

NOVEMBER 21, 1994

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION QUESTIONS
CASE: MUR "38

GENERAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The following is a response to the questions presented by the
Federal Election Commission as were raised by the North Carolina
Democratic Party, the Mecklenburg Democratic Party and the Rory
Blake for Congress Committee (officially known as: "Alot of People
for Rory Blake").

As is now known, these complaints were filed in the final days of
the campaign by a group of Rory Blake supporters who were in need
of any issue to rescue a congressional bid. This complaint was
politically inspired and initiated and is without foundation.

It should be noted that the very persons involved in this
~r complaint, themselves have blatantly violated the Federal Election
Commission regulations by forming and operating an unregistered

(0,8 Political Action Committee as was identified and reported in the
Charlotte Observer. There were direct ties between the leadership
\O of the Rory Blake Campaign and a PAC named, "Southeast Coalition

PAC".

These ties included the Chairman of the Rory Blake campaign also
serving as the Treasurer for the PAC, and he did, on behalf of the
L PAC make a radio buy in the PAC name. As was reported, he signed
the name, Linda Hart, (Linda Dyer-Hart), without permission, to the
media buy and signed her name, without permission, to the check
= making the purchase. Ms. Hart, also serves a dual role by being
o the President of the PAC while also participating directly in the
fund-raising efforts of the Rory Blake campaign.

These activities raise numerous questions. Yet, our opponents
campaign was not the focus of our effort and we d4id not spend time
trying to initiate politically motivated negative actions against
them. It may be the responsibility of the Federal Election
Commission to investigate these questionable and intentional
efforts of the committee named: "A lot of People for Rory Blake".




Federal Election Commission
Response to Complaint
Novesber 21, 1994

Page 2.

QUESTIONS CONCERNING INTERNET SERVICES AND CASSETTE PURCHASES:

1) The Myrick for Congress campaign did order cassette tapes from
Internet Services Corporation, Inc. These patriotic music tapes
were given to contributors as a token of our appreciation for their
support. This was no different than providing ballcaps, t-shirts
or buttons. We just took a new and unique approach, (Which was, as
we understand, acceptable as per telephone advisement with the
FEC). We did take our first shipment the first of April, but this
was only one of a number of shipments to complete our order.
Therefore, Internet did not invoice us until sometime in May, once
the bulk of the order had been delivered.

2) Upon receiving the invoice from Internet, we filed it for
—_ payment according to its due date. The due date on the invoice
was June 1, 1994.

L 3) The filing period for the post election report ended June 30,
d 1994 and this particular invoice was not yet 30 days old,
therefore, we considered it to be nothing more than a current bill.

Items that affected our considerations and payments:

O a. We had to continue the election beyond the May 3rd primary
s which prevented us from immediately raising the necessary funds for
o repayment of all our invoices. North Carolina requires the primary
< winner to secure 40% plus one vote to be declared the party nominee

and the Myrick campaign was forced into a run-off election,
scheduled for May 31 - thus delaying fundraising efforts.

N b. Upon winning the run-off election, the campaign had to
evaluate all the invoices on hand and determine a cash management
plan to repay all invoices in a timely manner. Campaign officials
believed that the fundraising would be easier after the election,
but these efforts proved to be difficult. Therefore, the campaign
was not in a position to repay all bills immediately, while
continuing its efforts towards the general election.

1) The cash management plan utilized was to pay the
smallest invoices first, according to cash on hand.

2) Once any bill exceeded thirty days, we then
determined it to be a justifiable debt and listed it as such at the
next reporting cycle. ({September 30, 1994 report ending date,
October 15 filing date.)} We amended our report at that time to show
all such invoices that we were unable to pay in full by June 30,
1994.



Federal Election Commission
Response to Complaint
November 21, 1994

Page 3.

3) We have continued to pay our financial
obligations in such a manner, even if we incurred service charges,
as is the case with Internet and the cassette tapes.

4) The campaign has been able, through this cash
managesent plan, to successfully pay its obligations and continue
normal operatioms. As the smallest bills were quickly paid in
full, the larger invoices were addressed. This method allows us to
make larger payments on the larger bills rather than making only
minor, incremental payments.

S) These payments have included a $ 10,000 payment
to Internet, which will be officially disclosed on the next FEC
post general election report.

Conclusion: At the appropriate reporting times, according to the
schedule provided by the Federal Election Commission, the Myrick
campaign disclosed all such obligations as were believed to be
reasonable and according to what was believed to follow the
regulations of the FEC. Payment decisions were made according to
our cash flow and our need to satisfy continuing obligatioms.




Federal Rlection Cosmission

Response to Complaint
November 21, 1994
Page 4.

ADVERTISING RATES FROM MYRICK ADVERTISING:

1) The Myrick Agency did receive fees for acting on behalf of tha
Sue Myrick for Congress campaign. This was in the best interest of
the campaign in that it protected the integrity and confidentiality
of the advertisement strategy and the quality required and
demanded. It would be disadvantageous to contract with others for
services that the Myrick Agency can readily provide.

2) The advertising agency did take a reduced rate due to the
volume of the purchases. This is a commercially acceptable
practice when any client is purchasing the tremendous media volume
the Myrick For Congress campaign bought during these three election
cycles. (Primary, Run-off and General)

3) The steps used to pay these fees:

- a. The Myrick Agency would make media buys on behalf of the
i Congressional Campaign and the invoice would show the normal 15%
e (standard percentage) fee. Then, upon billing the Campaign for

these purchases, the Myrick Agency would provide a volume discount.
The average fee paid by the Campaign Committee was approximately
seven and one-half percent. This commercially acceptable discount
method is not at all unusual.

b. Neither the Myrick Agency nor any other corporate group
provided direct or indirect contributions to the campaign.

C ¢. The candidate and her husband did volunteer some of their

personal time and talents to the campaign. Yet, this is allowable
and acceptable and does not have to be listed or reported.

Final Note:

Any attempt to also draw in the 1992 Sue Myrick for U.S. Senate
Committee only serves to confuse the issues and commingle two
separate committee's activities. The Sue Myrick for U.S. Senate
Committee did indeed list $ 210 in contributions in which tapes of
Sue Myrick's views on issues were prepared for major contributors,
who paid directly for these, at cost. Further review of these
receipts and disbursements would be necessary, if required by the
FEC, to fully reconstruct these (42) contributions. (42 individual
contributions of $§ 5.00 each)

Submitted by:




The documents submitted with this statemsnt, a cover letter froa
the Treasurer of the Sue Myrick for Congress Committee dnted
Noveaber 28, 1994 and memorandum concerning the complaint presested
to the Pederal Election Comminsion dated November 21, 1994, bearing
the signatures of James A. Hutchinson and Stephan G. Duncan, were
signed before me this the 29th day of November, 1994.

Sworn to and subscribed by me this the 29th day of November, 1994.

, 1
{ A = 9

Barbara T. Hall; Notary Public

My commission expires: March 14, 1999.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

December 16, 1994

James A. Hutchinson, Treasurer
Sue Myrick for Congress Committee
1430 Thermal Road

Charlotte, NC 28212

RE: MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Butchinson:

On November 30, 1994, we received your response to the
complaint in the above-referenced matter. In your response, you
appear to be making allegations of possible FECA violations by
A Lot of People for Rory Blake. 1If that is your intent, your

P letter does not meet the requirements for a properly filed
complaint as required by the Act and Federal Election Commission

~ regulations.

If you desire the Commission to look into the matter

N discussed in your letter, a formal complaint as described in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l) must be filed. Requirements of this section
o of the law, and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4, which

are a prerequisite to Commission action, are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.s.cC.
§ 437g(a)(1)).

(2) 1Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence
c of a notary public and shall be notarized. (2 U.s.cC.
§ 437g(a)(1l)). The notary must indicate as part of the jurat that
B such swearing occurred. The preferred form is "Subscribed and
Sworn to before me on this  day of .

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full name and
address of the person making the complaint. (11 C.P.R. § 111.4).

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity who is alleged to have committed
a violation. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(5) A formal complaint should identify the source ¢
information upon which the complaint is based. (11 C.F.R
§ 111.4).

f

(6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing the violation of a statute or
law over which the Commission has jurisdiction. (11 C.F.R.

§ 111.4).



Page 2

(7) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting
documentation if known and available to the person making the
complaint. (11 C.P.R. § 111.4).

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Piling a
Complaint.” I hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If it is not your intent to file a complaint, please notify

me in writing. If you have any question, please contact Alva E.
Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
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In the Matter of

)
) Enforcement Priority

)
Fg E
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT m“'

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’'s Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority Systen.

I1. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting PFurther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 34 cases which do not wa-rant further pursuit
relative to the other pending cases 1 A short description of
1. These matters are: PM 309 (Attachment 1); RAD 95L-12
(Attachment 2); MUR 4118 (Attachment 3); MUR 4119 (Attachment 4);
MUR 4120 (Attachment 5); MUR 4122 {(Attachment 6); MUR 4123
(Attachment 7); MUR 4124 (Attachment 8); MUR 4125 (Attachment 9);
MUR 4126 (Attachment 10); MUR 4130 (Attachment 11); MUR 4133

(Attachment 12); MUR 4134 (Attachment 13); MUR 4135
(Attachment 14); MUR 4136 (Attachment 15); MUR 4137




el
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each
case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-34. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referral for the matter referred by the Reports Analysis
DPivision because this information was not previously circulated

to the Commission. See Attachments 1-34.

B. Stale Cases
Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

11 cases that

(Footnote 1 continued from previous page)

{Attachment 16); MUR 4138 (Attachment 17); MUR 4140
(Attachment 18); MUR 4142 (Attachment 19); MUR 4143
{Attachment 20); MUR 4144 (Attachment 21); MUR 4145
(Attachment 22); MUR 4148 (Attachment 23); MUR 4149
(Attachment 24); MUR 4153 (Attachment 25); MUR 4155
(Attachment 26); MUR 4158 (Attachment 27); MUR 4163
{Attachment 28); MUR 4164 (Attachment 29); MUR 4169
(Attachment 30); MUR 4179 (Attachment 31); MUR 4195
(Attachment 32); MUR 4196 (Attachment 33); and MUR 4205

(Attachment 34).




L
warrant further investment of significant Commission rctourcol.z
Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, in
matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the
responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matters
and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are
attached to the report because this information was not
previously circulated to the Commission. See Attachments 35-45.
Por cases in which the Commission has already made findings and
for which each Commissioner’s office has an existing file, this
Office has attached the most recent General Counsel’s Report.
This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below effective October 16, 1995. By closing the cases
effective October 16, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will
respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record.

2 These matters are: PM 250 (Attachment 35); PM 272
(Attachment 36); MUR 3188 (Attachment 37); MUR 3554
(Attachment 38); MUR 3623 (Attachment 39); MUR 3988
(Attachment 40); MUR 3996 (Attachment 41); MUR 4001
(Attachment 42); MUR 4007 (Attachment 43); MUR 4007
(Attachment 43); MUR 4008 (Attachment 44); and MUR 4018
(Attachment 45).




III. RECOMNEMDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
October 16, 1995 in the following matters:

PM 309
RAD 95L-12
PM 250
PM 272

B. Take no action, close the file effective October 16,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 3554
MUR 3623
MUR 3988
MUR 3996
4001
4007
4008
4018
4118
4119
4120
4122
4123
4124
4125
4126
4130
4133
4134
4135
4136
4137
4138
4140
4142
4143
4144
4145
4148
4149

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
1)
2)
3)
4q)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
0)
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31) 4153
32) MUR 4155
33) MUR 4158
34) NUR 4163
3S) MUR 4164
36) MUR 4169
37) MUR 4179
38) MUR 4195
39) MUR 4196
40) MUR 4205

C. Take no further action, close the file effective
October 16, 1995 and approve the appropriate letter in MUR 3188.

7/—2,/75/ 7, %/Z

Dake avrence M. Noble ‘(;

General Counsel




BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document #X95-85

Enforcemant Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons., recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

October 17, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission

e decided by votes of 5-0 to take the following actions:

n A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file
i effective October 17, 1995 in the following
matters:

1) PM 309
2) RAD 95L-12

4)

Take no action, close the file effective
< October 17, 1995, and approve the appropriate
letter in the following matters:

Lt
o 1) MUR 3554
2) MUR 3623
3) MUR 3988
4) MUR 3996
5) MUR 4001
6) MUR 4007
7) MUR 4008
8) MUR 4018
9) MUR 4118

(continued)



Pederal ERlection Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
Octocber 17, 1995

10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)
39)
40)

4119
4120
4122
4123
4124
4125
4126
4130
4133
4134
4135
4136
4137
4138
4140
4142
4143
4144
4145
4148
4149
4153
4155
4158
4163
4164
4169
4179
4195
4196
4205

EEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEE EEEEE

Take no further action, close the file
effective October 17, 1995 and approve the
appropriate letter in MUR 3188.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
October 17, 1995

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for each of the decisions;

Commissioner Potter was not present.

Attest:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 23, 1995

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman
North Carolina Democratic Party
P.O. Box 12196

Raleigh, NC 27605

RE: MUR 4138
Dear Mr. Hendrickscon:

On November 7, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received Your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on October 17, 1995. This matter will become
part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

W“nuo 2. Taloo~

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NOR 4138
SUR RYRICK POR COMNGRESS COMMITTEE

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the North Carolina
Democratic Party, filed a complaint allcqing that the Myrick
Committee received corporate contributions from Internet, Inc,
when the corporation provided the Committee with tapes and the
Committee was invoiced for the tapes and neither paid for theam nor
disclosed a debt owed to Internet. The complaint also alleges
that the Committee received corporate contributions from Myrick
Enterprises. Inc., a corporation wholly-owned by the candidate and
her husband, because one-half of the commission for media
purchases was rebated by Myrick Enterprises to the campaign.

In response to the complaint, the Myrick for Congress
Committee acknowledges that it ordered tapes from Internet, Inc.
and distributed the tapes to contributors as a token the
Committee’s appreciation. According to the Committee, the invoice
for the tapes was not yet 30 days o?d by the close of the
reporting period for the July Quarterly, June 30, 1994, and
therefore was considered a current bi1¥ and not reported in the
Committee’s 1994 July Quarterly Report. The Committee states that
due to its financial situation, it had to develop a cash
management plan which required that the smallest invoices be paid
first. According to the Committee, once a bill exceeded thirty
days, it was determined to be debt and was reported as such in the
next reporting period. The Committee disclosed its debt to
Internet in an amended July Quarterly Report and a $10,000 payment
to Internet, Inc. was later disclosed in an amended Post-Election
Report. Additionally, the Committee indicates that the Myrick
Agency received fees for handling the media advertising and that
the agency took a rate reduced by 7.5%, a commercially acceptable
procedure when any client purchases tremendous media volume.

There appears to be no indication of any serious intent to
violate the FECA and this matter is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

October 23, 1995

James A. Hutchinson, Treasurer
Sue Myrick for Congress Committee
1430 Thermal Road

Charlotte, NC 28212

RE: MUR 4138
Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

On November 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified ¥ou of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Sue Myrick for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file in this matter on
October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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NUR 4138
SUR NYRICK POR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the North Carolina
Democratic Party, filed a complaint alloginz that the Myrick
Committee received corporate contributions from Internet, Inc.
vhen the corporation provided the Committee with tapes and the
Committee was invoiced for the tapes and neither paid for thea nor
disclosed a debt owed to Internet. The complaint also alleges
that the Committee received corporate contributions from Myrick
Enterprises. Inc., a corporation wholly-owned by the candidate and
her husband, because one-half of the commission for media
purchases was rebated by Myrick Enterprises to the campaign.

In response to the complaint, the Myrick for Congress
Committee acknowledges that it ordered tapes from Internet, Inc.
and distributed the tapes to contributors as a token the
Committee’s appreciation. According to the Committee, the invoice
for the tapes was not yet 30 days old by the close of the
reporting period for the July Quarterly, June 30, 1994, and
therefore was considered a current b11¥ and not reported in the
Committee’s 1994 July Quarterly Report. The Committee states that
due to its financial situation, it had to develup a cash
management plan which required that the smallest invoices be paid
first. According to the Committee, once a bill exceeded thirty
days, it was determined to be debt and was reported as such in the
next reporting period. The Committee disclosed its debt to
Internet in an amended July Quarterly Report and a $10,000 payment
to Internet, Inc. was later disclosed in an amended Post-Election
Report. Additionally, the Committee indicates that the Myrick
Agency received fees for handling the media advertising and that
the agency took a rate reduced by 7.5%, a commercially acceptable
procedure when any client purchases tremendous media volume.

There appears to be no indication of any serious intent to
violate the FECA and this matter is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 204463

October 23, 1995

William C. Daniels, Jr., Treasurer
Committee to Elect Sue Myrick U.S. Senator
505 North Poplar Street

Charlotte, NC 28202

MUR 4138
Dear Mr. Daniels:

On November 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified ¥ou of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee to Elect
Sue Myrick U.S. Senator and you, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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RUR 4138
SUE NYRICK FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the North Carolina
Democratic Party, filed a complaint allcging that the Myrick
Committee received corporate contributions from Internet, Inc,
vhen the corporation provided the Committee with tapes and the
Committee was invoiced for the tapes and neither paid for thea nor
disclosed a debt owed to Internet. The complaint also alleges
that the Committee received corporate contributions from Myrick
Enterprises. Inc., a corporation wholly-owned by the candidate and
her husband, because one-half of the commission for media
purchases was rebated by Myrick Enterprises to the campaign.

In response to the complaint, the Myrick for Congress
Committee acknowledges that it ordered tapes from Internet, Inc.
and distributed the tapes to contributors as a token the
Committee’s appreciation. According to the Committee, the invoice
for the tapes was not Ket 30 days ogd by the close of the
reporting period for the July Quarterly, June 30, 1994, and
therefore was considered a current bill and not reported in the
Committee’s 1994 July Quarterly Report. The Committee states that
due to its financial situation, it had to develop a cash
management plan which required that the smallest invoices be paid
first. According to the Committee, once a bill exceeded thirty
days, it was determained to be debt and was reported as such in the
next reporting period. The Committee disclosed its debt to
Internet in an amended July Quarterly Report and a $10,000 payment
to Internet, Inc. was later disclosed in an amended Post-Election
Report. Additionally, the Committee indicates that the Myrick
Agency received fees for handling the media advertising and that
the agency took a rate reduced by 7.5%, a commercially acceptable
procedure when any client purchases tremendous media volume.

There appears to be no indication of any serious intent to
violate the FECA and this matter is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C. 2046}

October 23, 1995

Doyle L. Yaeger, Registered Agent
Internet, Inc.

12201 Steel Creek Road

Charlotte, NC 28212

RE: MUR 4138
Dear Mr. Yaeger:

On November 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified ¥ou of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Internet, Inc. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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NUR 4138
SURE NYRICK POR COMGRESS COMMITTEE

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the North Carolina
Democratic Party, filed a complaint alloging that the Myrick
Committee received corporate contributions from Internet, Inc.
wvhen the corporation provided the Committee with tapes and the
Committee was invoiced for the tapes and neither paid for them nor
disclosed a debt owed to Internet. The complaint also alleges
that the Committee received corporate contributions from Myrick
Enterprises. Inc., a corporation wholly-owned by the candidate and
her husband, because one-half of the commission for media
purchases was rebated by Myrick Enterprises to the campaign.

In response to the complaint, the Myrick for Congress
Committee acknowledges that it ordered tapes from Internet, Inc.
and distributed the tapes to contributors as a token the
Committee’s appreciation. According to the Committee, the invoice
for the tapes was not yet 30 days old by the close of the
reporting period for the July Quarterly, June 30, 1994, and
therefore was considered a current bill and not reported in the
Committee’s 1994 July Quarterly Report. The Committee states that
due to its financial situation, it had to develop a cash
management plan which required that the smallest invoices be paid
first. According to the Committee, once a bill exceeded thirty
days, it was determined to be debt and was reported as such in the
next reporting period. The Committee disclosed its debt to
Internet in an amended July Quarterly Report and a $10,000 payment
to Internet, Inc. was later disclosed in an amended Post-Election
Report. Additionally, the Committee indicates that the Myrick
Agency received fees for handling the media advertising and that
the agency took a rate reduced by 7.5%, a commercially acceptable
procedure when any client purchases tremendous media volume.

There appears to be no indication of any serious intent to
violate the FECA and this matter is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463

October 23, 1995

W. Edward Myrick, Registered Agent
Myrick Enterprises, Inc.

5%5 N. Poplar Street

Charlotte, NC 28202

RE: MUR 4138

Dear Mr. Myrick:

On November 15, 1994, the rederal Election Commission
notified {ou of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Myrick Enterprises,
Inc. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission
closed {ts file in this matter on October 17, 1995.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 4138
SUE NYRICK FOR COMGRESS COMNITTEE

C. Thomas Hendrickson, Chairman of the North Carolina
Democratic Party, filed a complaint allcging that the Myrick
Committee received corporate contributions from Internet, Inc.
wvhen the corporation provided the Committee with tapes and the
Committee was invoiced for the tapes and neither paid for theam nor
disclosed a debt owed to Internet. The complaint also alleges
that the Committee received corporate contributions from Myrick
Enterprises. Inc., a corporation wholly-owned by the candidate and
her husband, because one-half of the commission for media
purchases was rebated by Myrick Enterprises to the campaign.

In response to the complaint, the Myrick for Congress
Committee acknowledges that it ordered tapes from Internet, Inc.
and distributed the tapes to contributors as a token the
Committee’s appreciation. According to the Committee, the invoice
for the tapes was not yet 30 days old by the close of the
reporting period for the July Quarterl{, June 30, 1994, and
therefore was considered a current bill and not reported in the
Committee’s 1994 July Quarterly Report. The Committee states that
due to its financial situation, it had to develop a cash
management plan which required that the smallest invoices be paid
first. According to the Committee, once a bill exceeded thirty
days, it was determined to be debt and was reported as such in the
next reporting period. The Committee disclosed its debt to
Internet in an amended July Quarterly Report and a $10,000 payment
to Internet, Inc. was later disclosed in an amended Post-Election
Report. Additionally, the Committee indicates that the Myrick
Agency received fees for handling the media advertising and that
the agency took a rate reduced by 7.5%, a commercially acceptable
procedure when any client purchases tremendous media volume.

There appears to be no indication of any serious intent to
violate the FECA and this matter is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.
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